Request for FCCFrom Wadhwa, Sanjay
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2002 5:14 PM
To: Pham Johnny

Subj ect: Consent Letter for FCC

CONSENT LETTER FROM VO CE STREAM FOR TESTI NG I N 1900 MHz market in WASHI NGTON,

————— Oiginal Message-----

From Thonpson, Darren [nailto: Darren. Thompson@oi cestream conj
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2002 4:43 PM

To: 'Wadhwa, Sanjay'

Cc: Romero, Fermn

Subj ect: RE: Request for FCC

Done ny friend!

W grant you the right to use your device in our network. You are asked to
supply the IMElIs you will test with, the dates and tinmes of your tests.

If you have any questions the only resource you nmay draw upon is

nysel f....basically to field the requests.

There are sad to say no avail able resources to draw upon at this nmonent...in a
few nont hs anything i s possible.

Regar ds
Darren Roy Thonpson
GSMNA TWG Chai r man
PTCRB Chai r man
c/ o Voi cestream Wrel ess
Manager Subscri ber Equi pnent Devel oprent
12920 S.E. 38th st.
Bel | evue, WA 98006
Mobi | e 425-444-1945
NEW EMAI L as of July 15th
darren. t honpson@ - nobi | e. com

----- Origi nal Message-----
From Wadhwa, Sanjay [ nmilto: SWadhwa@ecam coni
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2002 9:21 AM
To: Darren Thonpson (E-nmmil)
Subj ect: Request for FCC

Hel | o Darren,

W are working on our next product(Qad Band- GSM GPRS) and plan to
have it ready for launch by the end of this year. W plan to have the PTCRB and
FCC approvals by Oct / Nov'02 tine franme. In the nmeanwhile, before we get the
FCC Grant, we are in the process of applying for an FCC experinmental |icense
(FCC Model |D# KMP6J1F1) in order to test the EOID functionality in your
Washi ngton, DC 1900 MHz network in the next few nonths working with CPS. FCC
engi neers called us a few days back and asked us to provide themw th a consent
fromVoice Streamstating it was OK for us to performthe test there. Just a
sinple return e-nmail response to this nessage woul d be acceptable to FCC.



| would appreciate if you could assist us in this matter.
best regards,
Sanj ay Wadhwa



